
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE SUSTAINMENT CENTER (AFMC) 

TINKER AIR FORCE BASE OKLAHOMA 
 
 

19 July 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Tri-County Aerospace, Inc. 
                                      2080 NW 96 Ave 
                                      Doral, FL 33172 
 
 
FROM:  AFSC Small Business Office (AFSC/SB) 
             3001 Staff Drive 
             Suite 1AG85A 
             Tinker AFB OK 73145-3009 
 
SUBJECT:  SAR Approval Request NSN: 6115-00-427-9234 P/N: 31169-1710, Noun, 
Rotor, Generator (Your Ltr, 04/26/2018) 
 
1. Tri-County Aerospace, Inc.; (CAGE: 3KUC4) is approved for repair/overhaul of 
      NSN: 6115-00-427-9234 P/N: 31169-1710, Noun: Rotor Generator. 
 
2. Engineering has determined Tri-County Aerospace, Inc. has the technical 

equipment and skill to perform the repair/overhaul and testing procedures as 
required in the appropriate Technical Order.   

 
3. Questions can be directed to L.L. “Chip” Chambers 

 
 

 
 
 
       L.L.”Chip” Chambers 
       Small Business Professional 
                                                                              AFSC/SB Tinker AFB, OK 
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